Midland District

Union Oil and Gas Divi-~ »: Central Region

P, 0. Box 671 ) ]
Union Qil Company of California

500 North Marienfeld, Midland, Texas 79701
Telephone (915) 682-9731

unian

January 4, 1977

State of New Mexico

0il Conservation Commission
P. 0. Box 1980

Hobbs, New Mexico 88240

Attn: Mr. Jerry Sexton
District Supervisor

Dear Mr. Sexten:

Union Oil Company of California has recently completed Well No. 4 on
its State "35" Lease to produce from the Corbin Queen Pool, Lea County,
New Mexico. We are enclosing the following reports, covering this new
completion:

Form C-104 - In quintuplicate with Deviation Tests
Form C-105 - In quintuplicate
G-R Compensated Neutron Log - One copy

We are in the process of filing for administrative approval to commingle,
above ground, the oil and gas produced from this new Queen well with oil
and gas produced from the three Abo wells now on the lease. All four
wells are producing at less than their individual top unit allowable.
The facilities on the lease have been installed to comply with the
""Manual for the Installation and Operation of Commingling Facilities'.
It would be appreciated if you would give us temporary approval to
commingle this production until such time as administrative approval

is obtained. The Queen crude qualifies as intermediate grade crude,

the same as the Abo crude now being produced on the lease. A laboratory
test shows the sulphur content of the Queen crude to be 0,18%.

Yours very fruly,

¢ X

L. F. Thompson

District Operations Manager
LFT:mnb
Encls.

Copy To: Texas-New Mexico Pipe Line Company - Midland, Texas



